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Lewisville Historical Society 

Historic Properties and Sites in Lewisville, NC 

 

Abe Styers’ Mill and Styers Ferry Sites:  ca. 1890.  Yadkin River near Styers Ferry Road.   

Operated by Styers family in late 19
th

 and early 20
th

 centuries. 

 

Abe Styers House Site: 1889.  Constructed on old Cape Fear Road, later Styers Ferry Road. 

 

Albert Jones House:  Williams and Concord Church Road. 

 

Albert W. “Sid” Lawrence House: Late 1800s.  Owned by the Bailey family. Then owned by Mr. 

and Mrs. T. Wake Fulk.  Now owned by their daughter, Mary Alice Fulk Warren.  Warren Park 

Drive, near 450 Lewisville-Clemmons Road.  Donated to Town of Lewisville in 2019. Demolished 

in 2020 to make space for the new Lewisville Community Center, named the Mary Alice Warren 

Community Center and opened on November 16, 2021. 

 

Alfred Glenn House Site:  Glenn Road. 

 

Alexander Conrad, Sr., House Site:  ca. 1850. 

 

Alexander Hege Log House:  5340 Shallowford Road. 

 

Augustus Eugene Conrad House: 1856-1857.  “Hilltop House”, “Pilot View”.  1291 Conrad Road 

at the corner of Grapevine Road.  Two story frame Greek Revival house built by the grandson of 

“River John” Conrad. 

 

Augustus Eugene Conrad Mill Site:  1856, 1857.  Davenport Creek near Grapevine Road.  

Augustus Eugene Conrad’s 1856 house, “Hilltop House” or “Pilot View”, stands atop the hill 

overlooking the mill site. 

 

Avery Luper House:  5705 Marty Lane. 

 

Bennett Spaugh House Site:  6524 Shallowford Road. 

 

Bert Jacob Warner House:  877 Reynolds Road.  Was owned by Mildred Warner. Demolished 

around January 18, 2019 to make room for a housing development. 

 

Bethlehem A. M. E. Zion Church:  Yadkinville Road. 

 

Black Family Cemetery:  River Path Road. 

 

Blackburn School Site: One room school was located on Styers Ferry Road. 

 

Black’s School Site:  Williams Road. 
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Boyer’s Church of Christ:  Peace Haven Road. 

 

Brookstown School Site:  Brookstown Community. 

 

Brookstown United Methodist Church and Cemetery:  6274 Yadkinville Road in Pfafftown. 

 

C. F. Mickle Store Site:  Lewisville-Vienna Road at Yadkinville Road. 

 

C. O. Sprinkle House:  Williams Road. 

 

Center Grove Baptist Church:  Center Grove Church Road. 

 

Charles B. Doub House Site:  ca. 1890, 1900.  6611 Shallowford Road. 

 

Charles L. Spaugh House: ca. 1900.  6735 Shallowford Road at corner of Williams Road. Now 

owned by Lola J. Kiger. 

 

Cleve (Clevia) Moser House:  Corner of Lewisville-Vienna Road and Tullyries Road. 

 

Clingman Family Cemetery:  Shallowford Road. 

 

Concord United Methodist Church: Established 1781, 1782.  Originally “Waggoner’s Chapel”.  

8955 Concord Church Road at Styers Ferry Road. First church building was dedicated in 1784.  

Second church building was dedicated in 1867 (1853).  The third and present building was erected 

in 1908, completed in 1909, and dedicated in 1911.  First Methodist Church in Forsyth County. 

 

Conrad’s Ferry Site: ca. 1804.  Conrad Road at Yadkin River. 

 

Daniel Boone Trail Marker: Placed by the Daughters of the American Revolution (DAR) in 1913.   

Located in a ravine which used to be the old Salem to Shallow Ford Road.  This ravine is located 

between Williams Road and the Yadkin River. 

 

Dave and Bayard Reynolds House Site:  Styers Ferry Road. 

 

Davenport Creek Mill Site:  ca. 1900.  A late 19
th

 to early 20
th

 century mill of unknown ownership.  

Mill Chase Street within the Shallowford Forest development was named after it.  Ruins of a 

concrete dam and undershot waterwheel chase still evident.  Davenport Creek near Mill Chase 

and Grapevine Roads. 

 

David Todd House Site:  Marty Lane. 

 

Doris and Wilbur Hauser House:  Shallowford Road. 

 

Double Springs A. M. E. Zion Church Site and Cemetery: Double Springs Road.  Established by 

slaves from the Panther Creek Plantation. 
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Dull Family Log House:  Mid 1800s.  8071 Peak Road. 

 

E. G. Davis Store:  Yadkinville Road. 

 

Edward Hughes House Site:  ca. 1760.  Williams Road due east of the Shallow Ford.  Edward 

Hughes was one of the earliest settlers in the area.  His house was a popular stop-over for travelers 

along the Great Wagon Road. 

 

Edward Hughes Mill Site:  Ellison Creek south of Styers Ferry Road, on the Yadkin River, near 

the future site of the Styers Ferry and Styers Mill. 

 

Eugene H. Wright’s Store Site:  Shallowford Road at Styers Street. Trading post and general 

merchandise.  One of the first stores in Lewisville. 

 

Felix and Clarice Huffman Farm:  1010 Conrad Road. 

 

Fielden Hale Jennings House:   6235 Shallowford Road. 

 

Finch-Holder House:  8057 Concord Church Road. 

 

Finch-Kimel House:  Early 1900s.   Notable occupants included Talmadge Kimel and M. C. 

Benton, a former mayor of Winston-Salem.  Now owned by Rusty LaRue.  Used as a dairy farm 

and horse farm.  South of Brook Meadow Street at 8254 Concord Church Road. 

 

Fred and Margaret Black Reich House Site:  Concord Church Road. 

 

Frederick Binkley House:  Binkley Woods Drive. 

 

Frederick Miller House Site and Ruins:  ca. 1770, 1780.  On Mill Creek northeast of Grapevine 

Road and south of  Conrad Road.  The house foundation ruins can still be seen.  Father of 

Elizabeth Miller Conrad who married John “River John” Conrad. 

 

Frederick Miller Mill Site:  1798.  On Mill Creek (or Miller’s Creek) northeast of Grapevine Road 

and south of Conrad Road.  Most of the mill dam and chase are still visible. 

 

George A. Hauser House Site:  Hauser Road. 

 

George Elias Nissen House: ca. 1876.  213 Arrow Leaf Drive.  Moved from original site at 6570 

Shallowford Road on January 1, 2009.  First Baptist Minister, Sidney Conrad,  lived there.  Dr. 

John D. Williams used it as his office and residence, and added a wraparound porch.  The H. C. 

Sheets family owned it for many years.  Now owned by the Lewisville Historical Society. 

 

George Mock House:  5750 Shallowford Road.  Built by George Mock and modified by Marvin 

Mock.  Several old outbuildings are still intact.  Now owned by Sandy Waldron. 

 

Goslen House:  1261 Lasley Road. 
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Grapevine Baptist Church: Grapevine Road. 

 

Grapevine School Site:  Grapevine Community. 

 

Great Philadelphia Wagon Road Site: Built in 1754 by the Moravians in what would later be 

Forsyth County.  Colonial highway, Philadelphia, PA to Augusta, GA.   Route in Lewisville runs 

from Shiloh Lutheran Church, Lewisville-Vienna Road,  Shallowford Rd., Bellenet Dr., Troxaway 

Ct., Shallowford Rd., Williams Rd. to Shallow Ford on the Yadkin River.  Marker in Shallowford 

Square (Lewisville Town Square).  Lewisville is the only place in Forsyth County where part of 

the historic Great Wagon Road follows closest to existing roads. 

 

Griffith Family Cemetery:  Concord Church Road. 

 

Gurney Baxter Craft House:  1951.  822 Lewisville-Clemmons Road. 

This house was built with the materials from the Lewisville High School Agricultural Building and 

was built to look exactly like the Agricultural Building.  The Agricultural Building was built by 

the WPA in 1936.  Gurney’s son, John Stimpson Craft and his wife Ruth live in the house now. 

 

Harmony Grove United Methodist Church and Cemetery:  Styers Ferry Road. 

 

Hauser-Hege-Vest House Site:  5201 Shallowford Road. 

 

Heartt Bryant House: 1880s?. 6068 Hedgerow Circle, Clemmons, NC.  Not much is known about 

this log structure, formerly owned by Linker Mills and owned in 1996 by Mike and Alice Kiger.  

The walls are 14-16 inches thick and the floors are of heart pine.  Heartt Bryant was the earliest 

known resident of the cabin.  In 1937, he bought the property and added 4 cabins, the brick and 

rock walls, and the stone swimming pool area.  The Lewisville Historical Society visited in 1996 

during their Log Cabin Tour. 

 

Henderson Dull House: 1833.   8325 Dull Road.  Owned in modern times by the Allcorn family. 

 

Hicks-Phillips House:  Shallowford Road. 

 

Holder Brothers Furniture Company Site: ca. 1920-1950.  Brothers Matthew and Irving Holder 

operated this furniture manufacturing company.  First located on Lewisville-Clemmons Road in 

front of the T. Wake Fulk House.  It was later moved across the road to a building that stood 

where the Duke Power substation is now. 

 

Homer and Lorena Warner House:  Styers Ferry Road. 

 

Howard Brann School:  Slater Farm Road in the West Bend Community. 

 

Indian Arrowhead Quarry Site: On Blanket Bottom Creek near U. S. Hwy. 421 near where 

Kaplan’s School Supply is now. 
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Indian Seasonal Village Site: Located between Mill Creek and the Yadkin River. 

 

Indian Spring:  Off Shallowford Road in downtown Lewisville. 

 

Indian Trail Tree Site: Cut down in 1964.   Off Shallowford Road in downtown Lewisville. 

 

Irving Warner House 

 

J. (Jasper) Howard Moser House:  1900.   Built by J. Howard Moser after his marriage.  His son 

Fred Moser lived there for years.   6665 Shallowford Road in downtown Lewisville area. Donated 

to the Town of Lewisville and demolished around December 20, 2018. 

 

J. Howard Moser Store Site:  Was owned by Jerry Hege, brother of the artist Gene Hege, and 

used for a print shop.   6685 Shallowford Road. 

 

J. R. Whitman Store Site:  Shallowford Road. 

 

Jack Kiger House Site:   2350 Williams Road. 

 

Jack Murphy Log House Site:  Doub Road. 

 

Jacob Irvin (Ervin) Warner Log Cabin:  ca. 1840. Located on the property of Joe’s Landscaping 

at 705 Lasley Road, Lewisville.  This log cabin was built by one of the earliest settlers in 

Lewisville, Jacob Irving (Ervin) Warner.  The following is taken from the book written by the 

Lewisville Historical Society, Historic Sites, Lewisville, NC, published in 1996: “Mildred Warner, 

a great-granddaughter of Jacob Irvin Warner built the log cabin … from logs cute from his land.  

I have been told that this cabin was one of the first built in this area.  My great-grandfather was 

married to Patsy Warner (Martha Susannah Binkley) and they raised four sons and a daughter in 

that cabin.  He was a farmer and lived in the log cabin all his life and attended nearby Concord 

Methodist Church.”   The cabin remained in the Warner family for 80 years.  Joe Marion bought 

the cabin in 1963 and restored it.  One of the oldest log cabins in Lewisville. 

 

James Craft House: (Now Dalton). Lewisville-Clemmons Road. 

 

Jennings Building:  Built by the Jennings family, the building has been used by several businesses 

over the years.  Located on the corner of Shallowford Road and Lewisville-Vienna Road near the 

Lewisville Roller Mill. 

 

Jesse Marshall House:  1908.  Built by Jesse Marshall, who was in the Legislature.   975 

Lewisville-Vienna Road. 

 

Joel Benjamin Hauser House:  ca. 1850.  Williams Road, across from the Westbend Vineyards.  

This house is used as the logo for the Vineyards. 

 

John and Cora Taylor Slater House:  Slater Farm Road. 
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John “River John” Conrad House: 1804-1805. “River View”.   1606 Conrad Road at Yadkinville 

Road (Old 421).  Constructed by Conrad at the time of his marriage to Elizabeth Miller, daughter 

of Frederick Miller. 

 

John Wesley Dull House: 1919.   8570 Concord Church Road. 

 

Jones Farm House:  Styers Ferry Road. 

 

Jones Grocery Store: 1875.   8950 Shallowford Road, across from the Union United Methodist 

Church.  Joseph Spurgeon Jones (1845-1928) built the original store that at the time was part of 

Yadkin County (Little Yadkin Township).  In 1914 his son, Will A. Jones (1871-1940) moved the 

store across the road east of the present location.  After a disastrous robbery in 1926, Will built 

the present structure, which included a residence.  Three generation of the Jones family ran the 

store for a century.  Subsequent owners include James and Frances Vaughn Gough.  Was also a 

location of the now-nonexistent Panther Creek Post Office (1822-    ). 

 

Jones House:  8955 Shallowford Road. 

 

Jones-Tesh House Site:  ca. 1860. Strupe Road.  Built by Preston Jones. 

 

Joseph Elias Binkley House Site:  Reynolds Road. 

 

Joseph Spurgeon and Augusta (Ann August Poindexter) Jones House:  1876.  Corner Shallowford 

Road and Scott Road. 

 

Kirby-Stimson House Site: ca. 1800.  Near corner Conrad and Grapevine Roads.  Burned ca. 

1940. 

 

L. A. Reynolds Nursery Site:  Reynolds Road. 

 

Laugenour-Nissen Sawmill Site: ca. 1860, 1870.  Run by the founder of Lewisville, Lewis C. 

Laugenour and his brother-in-law, George Elias Nissen.  Largest commercial enterprise in 

Lewisville in the 19
th

 Century.  Probably ceased operation in 1893, the year of Laugenour’s death.  

Located where the Lewisville Town Square is now on Shallowford Road. 

 

Laugenour and Nissen Logging Camp:  ca. 1870.  In the woods to the north of the Sawmill site, to 

the west of Shady Acres. 

 

Lewis Case Laugenour House: ca. 1857-1860.  Home of man for whom Lewisville is named and 

built by him. Prime example of Greek Revival architecture.  6495 Shallowford Road.  Located at 

corner of Shallowford Rd. and North St. 

 

Lewis and Bettie Laugenour Grave Site:  Lewisville Baptist Church Cemetery.  Grave monuments 

surrounded by metal fence.  Lewisville-Clemmons Road at Shallowford Road. 
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Lewisville Academy Site:  Academy established 1901 by the Methodist Quarterly Conference, 

Lewisville Circuit.  Was the Caleb Thomas House.  Located where the current Lewisville 

Elementary School’s Auditorium is now at 150 Lucy Lane.  First high school in Forsyth County. 

 

Lewisville Baptist Church and Cemetery:  Founded 1881.  125 Lewisville-Clemmons Road at 

Shallowford Road.  Land bought from Lewis Laugenour. 

 

Lewisville Brick Company Site:  1935-1938 or 1940.  Shallowford Road, behind present Brothers 

Convenience store.  Owned and operated by brothers Robah W. and Roy E. Stimson and brother-

in-law Lewis Williams. 

 

Lewisville Café Site:  Shallowford Road. 

 

Lewisville Fire Department Building:  1951.   Built by the Lewisville Civic Club after the 

organization of the first Lewisville Volunteer Fire Department in 1951.   The original whitew 

structure stood near the corner of Shallowford Road and Lewisville-Vienna Road.  A second brick 

structure with three bays was built near the same location and still exists today. 

 

Lewisville Furniture Store Site:  Shallowford Road. 

 

Lewisville Post Office Building Site:  1942-1962.  Shallowford Road. 

 

Lewisville Roller Mill:  1910-1983.  6253 Shallowford Road.  Built by J. P. Sprinkle and named 

Fairview Roller Mill.  Fielden Hale Jennings of Galax, Virginia, bought it in 1925.  The Jennings 

family ran it as Lewisville Roller Mills until 1983.  Now owned by Thomas Fowler.  The oldest 

continuously occupied commercial building in Lewisville. 

 

Lewisville School (“Lewisville Academy”) Site:  Established before 1890.  One Room School.  

Williams Road at U. S. Hwy. 421. 

 

Lewisville Tavern Site:  1800s.  Shallowford Road across the road from present day Brothers 

Convenience Store, between Lewisville-Clemmons Road and Lewisville-Vienna Road.  Site now 

occupied by Suzanne Newsome Dentist office. 

 

Lewisville Town Square Pavilion:  1997. The Town Square is named Shallowford Square.  Voted 

“Best Public Space” in North Carolina in 2017. 

 

Lewisville United Methodist Church: Founded 1881.  6290 Shallowford Road.  Land purchased 

from Lewis Case Laugenour. 

 

Martin House Site: Original owner was Bessie Shermer Martin.  Shallowford Road. 

 

Marvin Brown-Lasley House:  Late 1800s.   Will Lasley and then son Charles lived here.  1040 

Lasley Road. 

 

Max Conrad House: ca. 1900. 
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Melville and Ethel Doub House:  6614 Shallowford Road. 

 

Methodist Church Parsonage Site: ca. 1842.   Purchased by the Methodist Church Quarterly 

Conference from Wesley Vogler in 1884.  Used for Methodist circuit riders of the new Lewisville 

circuit, organized in 1882.   Lewisville Methodist Charge Building Committee sold the parsonage 

to Roy Stimson in September 1934.  Demolished in 2012 to make room for another building.   6630 

Shallowford Road, ½ mile west of Lewisville-Clemmons Road. 

 

Michael Norman House:  ca. 1810-1820. Dated by David Bergstone, historic architecture expert, in 

2021 as ca 1860.  The original house had 2 stories.  The house was lowered due to damage from the 

1886 Charleston earthquake.  Located in front of West Bend Academy building on Shallowford 

Road in West Bend.  Sometimes referred to by locals as “The Earthquake House”. 

 

Miller House Site:  8350 Holler Farm Road. 

 

Molly Hill Site:  Located on left side of Styers Ferry Road past Concord Church Road. 

 

Moser House Site:  1430 Lake Cottage Road. 

 

Moser-Martin House Site:  Shallowford Road. 

 

Nading’s Ferry Site: ca. 1748. Scott Road at Yadkin River, just north of present Hwy. 421.  

Originally operated by Isaac Ferree, granted by Anson County Court.  Closed in 1911 with 

construction of Shallowford Road bridge. 

 

New Hope AME Zion Church: Established 1883.  7000 Shallowford Road.   

 

Nicholas Glen Williams Plantation House:  Williams Road.  Later home of John Williams and 

Vance Williams. 

 

Odell Doub House:  Styers Ferry Road. 

 

Old Harmony Grove Church Cemetery:  Marty Lane. 

 

Old Stage Road Site:  1772.   Constructed as Salem to Shallow Ford Road by Moravians.  Route 

follows present Shallowford Road. 

 

Old Yadkin Rectifier of Spirits Distillery:  ca. 1890.  Operated by Albert Jones and Bob Daniels.    

The 1 ½ story log structure is now used as a storage shed behind Casper Jones’ house on Williams 

Road.  Site of the still is on Black’s Creek behind it.  W.W. Jones, Sr., property.  1860 Williams 

Road. 

 

Omer and Fannie Conrad House: ca. 1860.  6380 Shallowford Road.  The house was owned by 

Dan Dry in 1886.  Omer Carless and Fanny Fulk Conrad bought the house from Eugene H. 
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Wright in 1910 after their marriage and raised their family there.  It now serves as the office for 

Security Underwriters Insurance Company and is owned by John Wells. 

 

Panther Creek Plantation Site and Williams Family Cemetery:  The 8,000 acre Williams’ 

Plantation built 1772 to 1775  by Revolutionary War hero Col. Joseph Williams eventually burned 

in 1885.  Current structure built by Nick and Sarah Williams Lillington in 1906.   11150 Double 

Springs Road at Williams Road.   Owned by J. Lanier Williams and now by his son, Clark 

Williams. 

 

Peak (Jennie or Jenny) House:  Late 1800s.   7976 Peak Road. 

 

Petree House: ca. 1850 or 1880.  Concord Church Road.  Was owned by Charles Moyer. 

 

Philip Turner Mock House Site:  Located where Joanie Moser Park is now on Lewisville-

Clemmons Road.  601 Lewisville-Clemmons Road. 

 

Phillips House:  7065 Shallowford Road. 

 

Pinkney Evans Hauser House: 6265 Yadkinville Road. 

 

Potts-Slater House. 

 

Reich’s Garage Site #1:  Shallowford Road at Lewisville-Vienna Road. 

 

Reich’s Garage Site #2:  Williams Road. 

 

Richard Craft Log House: 1871.  Mrs. Gincy Craft, James (Richard?) Dull’s great grandmother 

lived there until 101 years of age.  8165 Dull Road.  Now owned by Renegar family. 

 

Richard Craft’s Mill Site: ca. 1871.  Ellison Creek near Dull Road, just below the Richard Craft 

House. 

 

Richard Dull Log Cabin (Dull-Acorn House): 1833.  8325 Dull Road, Clemmons. 

 

Robah Moser House:  Corner of Lewisville-Clemmons Road and Lawrence Trails Road. 

 

Robert Goslen House Site: Lowe’s Food Drive. 

 

Rominger-Leight House:   9020 Hollydale Road.  Located on the Yadkin River. 

 

S. T. Moser Store and House Sites:  Southwest side of Shallowford Road at Lewisville-Vienna 

Road. 

 

Salem to Shallow Ford Road Site: 1772.   Shallowford Road at U. S. Hwy. 421.   Encompasses 

parts of present Shallowford Road and Country Club Road on into Salem via Academy Street. 
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Shallow Ford:  Yadkin River.  Site is south of the Yadkin River bridge on Shallowford Road.    An 

important river crossing place and link in the Great Philadelphia Wagon Road.   Used in the 18
th

 

to early 20
th

 centuries. 

 

Shallow Ford to Cape Fear Road Site: 1755.  One of the oldest east-west highways built in North 

Carolina.  Route: Shallow Ford, Williams Road, Double Springs Road, Williams Road, across 

country to Styers Ferry Road, Shady Lane, then south to Clemmons and on to Cross Creek 

(Fayetteville). 

 

Sharon United Methodist Church and Cemetery:  Founded 1813.  Sanctuary built 1893, 1897.   

5330 Sharon Church Road. 

 

Shiloh Lutheran Church:  Established 1777 (1774).  The Moravians called it “The German 

Church Beyond Muddy Creek”.   Also called the “Old Dutch Meeting House and Graveyard”.    

703 Lewisville-Vienna Road, one mile north of Shallowford Road.  The original church was a log 

cabin and was located with the graveyard about a quarter of a mile east of the present church.  

Current church sanctuary built in 1883.  Sanctuary building was cracked in the 1886 Charleston 

earthquake.  First Lutheran Church in Forsyth County. 

 

Shore-Kiger House:  1876.  Brick two story house at 7525 Grapevine Road near Lewisville-Vienna 

Road.  Owners have included Eli Mulican, William Steadman Kiger and Gene Hege. 

 

Stimson Gold Mine Site:  ca. 1852-1890.  Dorse Road near Yadkin River.  First operated by Dr. 

Fletcher Wilson Stimson (1818-1855) after acquiring the plantation on the Yadkin in 1851. 

 

Stimson Lumber Company Site:  ca. 1900-1915.  Operated by Dorsey Stimson and his son Robah.  

Conrad Road at Shallowford Road area. 

 

Stimson Talc Mine Site:  ca. 1890.  Augustus Dorsey Stimson operated this mine on his plantation.  

Shallowford Road between Conrad Road and Pilot View Drive. 

 

Sunny Acres House Site:  Built by Anna Ogburn ca. 1930, 1931.   Shallowford Road where the 

Oaks Shopping Center is located now.  Used as a summer retreat for orphans from the city of 

Winston-Salem.  Then used as a Methodist Church Retreat Center, and later, a community center 

for Lewisville.  The Lewisville Branch Library was started on the side porch in 1970.   Torn down 

in the 1980s.   

 

Thomas Albert Craft House Site:  Shallowford Road. 

 

Thomas Wake “T. Wake” Fulk Store #1 Site:  Yadkinville Road at Conrad Road. 

 

Thomas Wake “T. Wake” Fulk Store #2 Site:   Northeast side of Shallowford Road at Lewisville-

Vienna Road. 

 

Thomas William Fulk and Mary Millis Fulk House Site:   Shallowford Road. 
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Thomas William Fulk Blacksmith Shop Site:  Shallowford Road. 

 

Thompson House:  Late 1800s. 

 

Travelers Camp Site: ca. 1754-1920.  Camp on Wagon road, used when river was in flood and 

travelers along the Great Wagon Road could not cross at the Shallow Ford.  Location at 

Shallowford Rd. and U.S. Highway 421. 

 

Union Hill Baptist Church:  Lasater Lake Road. 

 

Union United Methodist Church and Cemetery:   8935 Shallowford Road in West Bend 

Community. 

 

Vernon Conrad House: 7628 Grapevine Road. This log cabin may have been built by a Luper 

family around 1850.  Owner:  Wrenn Conrad. 

 

Vienna Lumber Company Site:  Lewisville-Vienna Road at Yadkinville Road. 

 

Vienna School Site:  One Room School.  Vienna Community. 

 

Vogler-Reynolds House:  ca. 1875 or 1885.  John Vogler built the first structure at what would 

later become the L.A. Reynolds House and Nursery.  L.A. Reynolds bought the property in 1904 

and built his house around the small Vogler house.  814 Reynolds Road.  Now owned by Murray 

and Susan Linker. 

 

Wagner (Richard) (Binkley-Transou?) Cabin:  830 Enrico Street, Lewisville. This house located 

off of Reynolds Road was built of logs from the original Concord Methodist Church which was 

established in 1781 on what is now Concord Church Road.  The log church was dedicated in 1784.  

When the log church structure was torn down to make room for a new frame structure, the father 

of Mrs. L.A. Reynolds, Daniel Binkley, acquired the logs.  Mr. Binkley built a barn of the logs 

near his home located near Styers Ferry Road.  After his death, the logs were moved to Reynolds 

Road and built into a “tenant” house for workers in L.A. Reynolds’ nursery business.  The 

original structure was rectangular, rather than square, as it is today.  It was never used for the 

workers, but was used for the first home of L.A. Reynolds’ son Herb and his new bride, Dorothy.  

Their children, John and Lynn, were born and raised there.  The cabin was bought by Dr. Paul 

Transou December 30, 1947, and was used by his family for a “country getaway” from Winston-

Salem.  Dr. Transou added the wood frame extension, put in a well and septic tank.  The opposite 

end of the wood frame part was a garage with a screened in porch on the rear.  The garage was 

later closed in, making a room for a house boy.  On January 7, 1958, the house was sold to 

Richard F. Wagner and his wife Marie.  No exterior changes have been made by them.  Some 

interior changes have been made and the property was tied into the county water system. –Thanks 

to Richard F. Wagner and Ruth Reynolds Hartle for this information. 

 

Warner-Tuttle-Holder House:  ca. 1830s.  1275 Lasley Road.  Owned in modern times by Mr. and 

Mrs. Frank Holder. 
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Warner’s Chapel Church of Christ:  Lasater Road. 

 

Warner’s School Site. 

 

West Bend Academy and Masonic Hall:  ca. 1890.  A 2-story wooden structure used by the West 

Bend Masonic Lodge and for a school.    8675 Shallowford Road in West Bend Community.   

Operated as a school from 1892-1900 in the downstairs part.  Only school in 19
th

 century in West 

Bend.  The West Bend Masonic Lodge held their meetings upstairs from 1890-1931.  Owned 

currently by Ginger Newberry.   

 

West Bend Baptist Church and Cemetery:  Shallowford Road. 

 

West Bend Masonic Lodge Building:  Brick structure built by the West Bend Masonic Lodge.  

Their first meeting in the new building was on December 16, 1949.  Shallowford Road. 

 

West Bend School Site:  West Bend School Road. 

 

Westbend Vineyards:  1972.   Jack Kroustalis started this Vineyard.  It became the first vineyard 

in the Yadkin Valley to grow and make wine out of French varietals, which was thought to be 

impossible in North Carolina where late spring frosts were common.  

 

Whitman-Moser House Site: Country Lane. 

 

Will Riding House Site:   5695 Luperville Drive. 

 

William Asbury Jones House:  9950 Concord Church Road at Williams Road. 

 

William Thomas and Elizabeth Jarvis Warner/Goslen House:  Early 1800s.  Styers Ferry Road. 

 

Williams’ Distillery Site:  ca. 1880-1919.   On Panther Creek north of Williams Road.   Was 

located in the town of Williams, N. C., 1903-1908, during Prohibition.    Established by Nicolas 

Glen Williams, great-grandson of Col. Joseph Williams. 

 

174 Sites and Properties 
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